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B.Com. (Acc. & Fin.) DEGREE EXAMINATION, NOVEMBER 2016.
II YEAR — III SEMESTER

Major Paper VI— LEGAL SYSTEMS IN BUSINESS - I
Time : 3 hours
    Max. Marks: 75

SECTION A — (10 × 2 = 20 marks)

Answer any TEN questions.

1. Define Contract.
2. Define offer.

3. What is illegal Agreement?

4. What is void Contract?

5. What is performance of Contract?

6. Define Quasi-Contract.

7. What is Discharge of Contract?
8. Who is an Agent?
9. What is the meaning of irrevocable Agency?

10. Define Existing Goods.

11. Define Sales under the Sale of Goods Act.

12. Define Caveat Emptor.
SECTION B — (5 × 5 = 25 marks)

Answer any FIVE questions.
13. Explain the essential elements of a valid contract.
14. What are the legal rules for a valid offer?  Explain.

15. Define the term ‘Capacity to Contract’.  Who are the persons incompetent to make a contract?

16. Define consent.  When is consent said to be free?

17. Under what circumstances is the object (or) consideration of contract deemed unlawful.

18. What are the essentials of a Valid Tender?  Explain.

19. What are the differences between Sale and Agreement to sell?
SECTION C — (2 × 15 = 30 marks)

Answer any TWO questions.
20. Explain the various classifications of contracts.
21. What are the Remedies for Breach of Contract?  Explain.
22. Explain the rights and duties of an unpaid seller.
23. What are the Duties of an Agent towards the principal?  Explain.
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